To: McCormick, Richard[/O=PURDUE/OU=PURDUE US/CN=Sales and Marketing -
Field/cn=31BD2676]

From: Nagorski, Lynn

Sent: Wed 10/31/2001 10:30:54 PM

Subject: RE: Pharmacist Speaker that is also a Lawyer

Yes.
Lynn

----- Original Message-----

From: McCormick, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2001 8:30 AM

To: Nagorski, Lynn

Subject: RE: Pharmacist Speaker that is also a Lawyer

Lynn,

Would you like me to meet with him and see what he is all about. Bill speaks highly of him.

Let me know your thoughts.

RJM
----- Original Message-----
From:  Wagley, Dr. William
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2001 10:19 PM
To: Nagorski, Lynn; Sorrell, Sean
Cc: Cook, Dr. Mary; McCormick, Richard
Subject: Pharmacist Speaker that is also a Lawyer
Lynn, (aka the Diamond Lady)
I remember last month when we met with Jesse Vivian RPH, JD of Wayne State in Detroit and
you made a comment on how it would be nice to have a local speaker in the area that is also a
pharmacist and a lawyer that talks about the legal aspects of pain management. Wel all agreed
that we would have to work on Mr. Vivian to educate him on pain management........
Well this past weekend | spoke at a Walgreens and the other speaker was a pharmacist/lawyer
that spoke on
"Should | Dispense This? Recognizing Appropriate Pain Management"
and
"Managing Legal Risks for Dispensing Errors"
He has a personality and is a good speaker that understands pain management, he practices
defense law in Chicago
His name is Nicholas Lynn, RPh, JD
at Duane Morris
227 West Monroe
Suite 3400
Chicago, IL 60606
312-499-6731
For your records.
PHARMACON uses him quite a bit and | can see why.
I am developing a relationship with Mr. Lynn for further advocacy in this area of apporpiate pain
management.
Just thought | would pass it on.
Bill
H. William Wagley, Pharm.D.
Medical Liaison, Purdue Pharma, L.P.
Office (630) 736-7688
Fax (630) 736-7687
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